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Good afternoon,



Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000.

Hannah E. Barker

Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004




Antonia Hover

From: maryrao877 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Rao <maryrao877
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:27 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida. Please consider, “We, the People”, for once. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Mary Rao
9 Edgewater Dr Dunedin, FL 34698-7529



Antonia Hover

From: patbankers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of P Nunez
<patbankers@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:40 PM

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. i

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
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
P Nunez
15100 SE 92nd Ct Summerfield, FL 34491-4421



Antonia Hover

From: drbetsy86@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Bowman <drbetsy86
@everyactioncustom.com> '

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

'

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
Elizabeth Bowman
6727 Keystone Dr Sarasota, FL 34231-8144



Antonia Hover

From: bhadrayut@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of BJ Trivedi
<bhadrayut@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:25 PM

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
BJ Trivedi
5146 NW 22nd Dr Gainesville, FL 32605-5480



Antonia Hover

From: Pcavanaugh1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peggy M Cavanaugh
<Pcavanaugh1@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:39 PM

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
here in Fiorida.

Sincerely,
Peggy M Cavanaugh
122 Indigo Cove Pl Melbourne Beach, FL 32951-3126



Antonia Hover

e e ]

From: moodyseaz1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of N Coyle <moodyseaz1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:24 PM

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
N Coyle
PO Box 1117 Jensen Beach, FL 34958-1117



Antonia Hover

From: paul_durkin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Durkin
<paul_durkin@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:49 PM

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
Paul Durkin
2913 Salyers Rd Clermont, FL 34714-8302



Antonia Hover

From: batride7 1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Van Gelder <batride71
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
Larry Van Gelder
9600 Oak St NE St Petersburg, FL 33702-2610



Antonia Hover

—

From: pdp0617@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Phillips <pdp0617
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
Paul Phillips
1011 Edgewood Ranch Rd Orlando, FL 32835-5117



Antonia Hover

;

From: jaeger22@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda McMurran <jaeger22
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:20 PM

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
Linda McMurran
2710 Lake Pickett Pl Chuluota, FL 32766-9429



Antonia Hover

From: lisadjones@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lisa McWhirter
<lisadjones@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:21 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Lisa McWhirter
Windermere, FL 34786
lisadjones@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

#

From: douglasbaird80@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Baird <douglasbaird80
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
here in Florida. After failing to engineer this blatant money grab at the Federal level, they are now trying to do this
piecemeal on a state level. Please do not let them do this. Preserve net metering. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Douglas Baird
13912 85th Ter N Seminole, FL 33776-2921



Antonia Hover '

From: johnder456@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Dervin <johnderd56
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:36 PM

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
John Dervin
3638 Craigsher Dr Apopka, FL 32712-5839



Antonia Hover

From: coolkatie52@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Bowden <coolkatie52
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:34 PM

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
Katherine Bowden
10350 Bay Hills Dr Largo, FL 33774-5037



Antonia Hover

From: leonorafa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leonora Xhrouet
<leonorafa@everyactioncustom.com>

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. ‘

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
Leonora Xhrouet
4410 SW 102nd Ave Davie, FL 33328-2213



Antonia Hover

#

From: . jackpat302@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Christensen <jackpat302
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:35 PM

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
Patricia Christensen
2927 SW 26th Ter Cape Coral, FL 33914-3831



Antonia Hover

From: info@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John von Senden
<info@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:19 PM

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. In addition, those of use who purchased solar
systems did so with the expectation that utility lobbyists would not succeed in changing the economic justification for
reducing peak utility loads.

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
more tools - not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
John von Senden
1305 E Jordan St Pensacola, FL 32503-4738



Antonia Hover

I
From: jtgoonen1425@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffery Goonen <jtgoonen1425
@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:45 PM
To: Office of Chairman Clark
Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

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

Jeffery Goonen
Windermere, FL 34786
jtgoonen1425@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: Ralphdb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ralph Boone
<Ralphdb@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:33 PM

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
Ralph Boone
4620 Williamstown Blvd Lakeland, FL 33810-2787



Antonia Hover

From: [tlewis10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Loraine Lewis <lItlewis10
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

So sad that in Florida it seems the regulators do everything in their power to SCREW the citizens while rewarding
monopolies and greedy capitalists.

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
Loraine Lewis
1555 Victoria Way Winter Garden, FL 34787-4824



Antonia Hover

From: Frank@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of FRANK MARINO
<Frank@everyactioncustom.com>

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
FRANK MARINO
8897 Escondido Way E Boca Raton, FL 33433-2514



Antonia Hover

From: kafibo7 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Bond <kafibo7
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
Karen Bond
6699 2nd St Jupiter, FL 33458-3886



Antonia Hover
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From: LorenzoRosenberg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laurence Rosenberg
<LorenzoRosenberg@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:18 PM

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
Laurence Rosenberg
1448 Venetian Ct Cape Coral, FL 33904-9721



Antonia Hover
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From: nbauer47 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Bauer <nbauer47
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:33 PM

To: : Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

We just installed solar at our home to lower our bill by making use of the most abundant energy source there is-the
Sun. We also are able to provide energy to others through our solar panels. Net metering only makes sense. Repealing it
does not.

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
Nancy Bauer
3801 Wren Ln Orlando, FL 32803-3041
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From: roberdorf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Oberdorf
<roberdorf@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Robert Oberdorf
58 Ann Lee Ln Tamarac, FL 33319-2466



Antonia Hover

From: mari471@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mari Mennel-Bell <mari471
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
Mari Mennel-Bell
1524 Bayview Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304-1627



Antonia Hover

From: tgtharp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Timothy Tharp
<tgtharp@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Timothy Tharp
2130 Morris Rd Cottondale, FL 32431-7774
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Antonia Hover

From: captchuck59@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Henderson <captchuck59
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 12:48 PM

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
Charles Henderson
837 Valencia Rd South Daytona, FL 32119-2645



Antonia Hover
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From: mrcgroup@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tami Renkoski
<mrcgroup@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Tami Renkoski
5524 Cheshire Dr Fort Myers, FL 33912-2037



Antonia Hover
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From: bbbsnyder@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Snyder
<bbbsnyder@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:17 PM

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
here in Florida. We are helping the state, please do not penalize us for it!

Sincerely,
Robert Snyder
404 Hart Ave Edgewater, FL 32132-1806



Antonia Hover :

From: rrleas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rebecca Leas
<rrleas@everyactioncustom.com>

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
here in Florida. “

Sincerely,
Rebecca Leas
21287 Sandal Foot Dr Venice, FL 34293-5781
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From: colin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Colin McCaffrey
<colin@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Colin McCaffrey
501 E 29th St Sanford, FL 32773-5212



Antonia Hover

From: trmay1425@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Timothy May <trmay1425
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 -

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

Timothy May
Windermere, FL 34786
trmay1425@gmail.com
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From: eldon.brasche@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ELDON BRASCHE
<eldon.brasche@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:41 PM

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
power their homes and businesses with Fiorida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
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

ELDON BRASCHE

Winter Garden, FL 34787
eldon.brasche@gmail.com
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From: 4sethf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Seth Foster
<4sethf@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 11:45 AM

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

| do not currently own solar panels, but | fell it necessary to stand up for those who do. What is fair about allowing
companies to sell energy produced by a homeowner without crediting them for it?? Any place else, that would be theft.
How can you justify taking something provided by someone else without compensation?

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Seth Foster
Ocoee, FL 34761
4sethf@gmail.com
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%

From: Paula Davidson <Paula.Davidson.82625151@p2a.co>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:56 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Paula Davidson
9118 Strada P1
Naples, FL 34108
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From: pattyger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Gergen
<pattyger@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 5:58 AM

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
generate and provide to the electricity grid. '

| am just now planning to install solar. | am 68 and it will take almost all that | have in the bank to install.
It is my plan to invest in my future. While I believe in the environmental good that solar does for our state, net metering
will be the only way | can afford solar.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Patricia Gergen
Sarasota, FL 34231
pattyger@yahoo.com
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From: hildasm37@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hilda Montalvo <hildasm37
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:53 AM

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
Hilda Montalvo
2206 Country Golf Dr Wellington, FL 33414-8376
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From: mclaren.brian@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian McLaren
<mclaren.brian@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 7:57 AM

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
Brian MclLaren
1742 Dogwood Dr Marco Island, FL 34145-6715
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From: jameschunt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Hunt
<jameschunt@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:57 AM

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

PV panels need to be on top of every single utility company building, and cover every bit of open square meter of earth
the utility company occupies/own, before they attack net meters PV customers. Utilities need to lead by example, net
meter them selves.

Sincerely,
Jim Hunt
11659 Wakefield Dr Pensacola, FL 32514-9762



Antonia Hover
L.

From: leaderence@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lea Derence
<leaderence@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 7:51 AM

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
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. ‘

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Lea Derence
3433 Tortuga Way Naples, FL 34105-2771



Antonia Hover

From: Leaderence@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lea Derence
<Leaderence@everyactioncustom.com>

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

From: purdumdh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah Purdum
<purdumdh@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 7:47 AM

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
‘here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Deborah Purdum
Longboat Key, FL 34228



Antonia Hover

From: Hyndmanus@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Hyndman
<Hyndmanus@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 7:52 AM

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
Nancy Hyndman
Pensacola, FL 32502



Antonia Hover

From: dogs4paw@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Philip Wood
<dogs4paw@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 5:52 AM

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
here in Florida. | have had solar power for my home for 10 years. | contribute power back to the OUC grid.

Sincerely,
Philip Wood
10290 Cypress Vine Dr Orlando, FL 32827-7032



Antonia Hover

From: amnightingale1844@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alice Nightingale
<amnightingale1844@everyactioncustom.com>

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
choose how they power their lives. My son is one of those people who is working toward adding solar to his home.
Please give him a chance to do the most logical thing. ’

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
Alice Nightingale
1124 Lauren Ln Tarpon Springs, FL 34689-6127



Antonia Hover

From: bocrie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of lori bocrie
<bocrie@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:47 AM

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
lori bocrie
Palm Coast, FL 32137



Antonia Hover

From: menan1961@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Meehan <menan1961
‘ @everyactioncustom.com>

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
Nancy Meehan
2802 Berry Rd Ponce De Leon, FL 32455-6702



Antonia Hover

From: Jvina@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of RDC llc Vina
<Jvina@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 5:51 AM

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
RDC lic Vina
22195 SW 252 St Miami, FL 33031



Antonia Hover

From: cmbertram@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Bertram
<cmbertram@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 7:50 AM

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

The cost of home solar installation in Belgium has gone from $20,000 to $5,000, without government subsidies. This
should happen in Florida, period.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Charles Bertram
62 Andrew J Hargrett Sr Rd Crawfordville, FL 32327-2664



Antonia Hover

From: ehrman john@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Ehrman
<ehrman.john@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:48 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

| am a retired Professional Engineer living in Port St Joe, Florida, and | installed a Photovoltaic Solar System on my house
in 2010 and it has been excellent in helping reduce my electric bill significantly. In fact during the cool Spring and Fall
seasons the energy produced more than offsets what | use. This helps both my household and the utility company since
they do do not have to invest in the construction of a costly power generating plant to compensate for the increased
loads during the hot summer months when usage peaks. The bonus is a clean energy source as opposed to a poliuting
and climate changing one. Solar and wind are the "Fuels of the future™ and individually owned systems can help in that
transition. Keep net metering to promote this valuable, clean, and free resource.

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
John Ehrman
385 Blue Heron Dr Port St Joe, FL 32456-4131



Antonia Hover

From: cpulley35@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Pulley <cpulley35
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:47 AM

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
Carol Pulley
506 Deer Point Dr Gulf Breeze, FL 32561-4541



Antonia Hover

From: itzamna07 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Webster <itzamna07
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:46 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

The concept of net metering is fair to both sides of the transaction. Solar producers provide power to the grid and pay
for the net amount we use. The power companies get the base rate fee even when we use no power from the grid.
Removing the net metering approach to this transaction is a very bad deal for all those who have already invested in
solar panels to help the environment, and improve the distributed approach to power generation.

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering -
here in Florida.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

John Webster
3715 Bay Tree Rd Lynn Haven, FL 32444-5675



Antonia Hover
|

From: meadowtrees@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Jane Williams
<meadowtrees@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:43 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark,

The Sunshine State should depend TOTALLY on SUNSHINE for its electricity, providing battery storage for cloudy hours.
There is NO EXCUSE NOT TO DO THIS!

TOTAL SOLAR should be the goal. With implementation dates, starting now.

Look at Germany! A cloudy country! PAYS PEOPLE to install solar and buys their electricity. Regular people are making
money selling electricity.

We should have SOLAR installations OVER PARKING LOTS.

There should be SOLAR on commercial rooftops.

There should be SOLAR roofs over highways, even.

The absolute WORST energy source, of course, is nuclear. Dangerous, and the waste lasts thousands of years.

Stay safe!

Sincerely,

Mary Jane Williams
Winter Springs, FL 32708
meadowtrees@yahoo.com



Antonia Hover

From: olga@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Olga Hanlon
<olga@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 5:46 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark _

Subject: ’ Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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
Olga Hanlon
Sarasota, FL 34239



Antonia Hover

From: sdlakota@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise Smith
<sdlakota@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Denise Smith
446 Via Internacional Defuniak Springs, FL 32435



Antonia Hover

From: eljefe66@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Coleman <eljefe66
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:17 AM

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
Jeffrey Coleman
1612 3Rd Street Cir E Palmetto, FL 34221-4285



Antonia Hover

From: Paul@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Dirschka
<Paul@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:43 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,
Preseve the net metering program.
Net metering helps those that choose to participate, a way to invest in their homes and financial future.

There are precious few ways a person can invest that brings financial security to them regardiess of interest rates or
stock market fluctuations. Roof top solar with net metering is one dependable way, IF you vote to support net metering.

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
Paul Dirschka
495 Arbor Ridge Ln Titusville, FL 32780-7166



Antonia Hover

From: jdelcastillo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juan del Castillo
<jdelcastillo@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Juan del Castillo
8364 Amber Oak Dr Orlando, FL 32817-1264



Antonia Hover

From: mrbatt94@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of R Atteberry <mrbatt94
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 5:44 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

Stop working for the corporate power and support the citizens rights to have net metering.
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
R Atteberry
900 S Seminole Ave Avon Park, FL 33825-4535



Antonia Hover

From: thepardofamily@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of MICHAEL PARDO
<thepardofamily@everyactioncustom.com>

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
choose how they power their lives. :

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
MICHAEL PARDO
1201 E Sunrise Bivd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304-2880



Antonia Hover

From: twoaffies@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Schneider
<twoaffies@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:15 AM

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
Ellen Schneider
Milton, FL 32571



Antonia Hover

From: bbbsnyder@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Snyder
<bbbsnyder@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:14 AM

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
here in Florida. Florida should be leading in Solar!

Sincerely,
Robert Snyder
404 Hart Ave Edgewater, FL 32132-1806



Antonia Hover

From: lindsayecorrales@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lindsay Corrales
<lindsayecorrales@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Lindsay Corrales
Miami, FL 33145



Antonia Hover

From: monsterizw4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marysol Clark <monsterizw4
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:43 AM

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
Marysol Clark
5543 Pentail Cir Tampa, FL 33625-1969



Antonia Hover

E

From: atronchos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eusebio Feixon
<atronchos@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 5:43 AM

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
more tools — not less — in order to weather ali the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Eusebio Feixon
1518 Fenton Dr Delray Beach, FL 33445-3554



Antonia Hover

From: MCCARTHYV0823@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Virginia McCarthy
<MCCARTHYV0823@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:13 AM

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

I had my solar system installed 8 years ago, and it has made all the difference in the world regarding my electric bills. As
a retired, very limited income senior citizen, I could not stay in my home without solar power..

Sincerely,
Virginia McCarthy
13284 74th Ave Seminole, FL 33776-3927



Antonia Hover

From: nugentfl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Nugent
<nugentfl@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Susan Nugent
6406 NW 36th Ter Gainesville, FL 32653-8865



Antonia Hover

From: Ivandillen34@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Van Dillen <lvandillen34
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

| purchased solar for my home 3 years ago, with the understanding of a net metering process.

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
Linda Van Dillen
3815 Little Country Rd Parrish, FL 34219-9274



Antonia Hover

From: vera91915@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vera Moorer <vera91915
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 5:42 AM

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
Vera Moorer
901 NW 8th Ter Cape Coral, FL 33993-7268



Antonia Hover

From: lakryma@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joven Villaman
<lakryma@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: " Monday, September 14, 2020 5:41 AM

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

Joven Villaman

426 SE Gasparilla Ave Port Saint Lucie, FL 34983-2214



Antonia Hover

From: mgregg9787 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of mark gregg <mgregg9787
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 5:41 AM

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
mark gregg
189 E Ridge Rd Islamorada, FL 33036-3119



Antonia Hover

From: krstn.gnzlz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of kristin Gonzalez
<krstn.gnzlz@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:11 AM

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
kristin Gonzalez
9341 N Kendall Dr Miami, FL 33176-1915



Antonia Hover

From: kbob56@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathryn Roberts <kbob56
@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:41 AM
To: Office of Chairman Clark
. Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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
Kathryn Roberts
Orlando, FL 32803



Antonia Hover

From: dit.n2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Timmins <dit.n2
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
Diane Timmins
526 Pinyon Ct Longwood, FL 32750-3087



Antonia Hover

From: mccajohn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John McCabe
<mccajohn@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:26 AM

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
here in Florida. '

Sincerely,
John McCabe
2688 Coconut Dr Sanibel, FL 33957-2006



Antonia Hover

From: bfberauer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bernard Berauer
<bfberauer@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 5:40 AM

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
Bernard Berauer
10332 S Mcclung Loop Homosassa, FL 34448-5553



Antonia Hover

From: pensacarol@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Orta
<pensacarol@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 7:41 AM

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
_ rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar instalier” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
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
Carol Orta
Pensacola, FL 32503



Antonia Hover

From: tris2tus@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theresa Petticini
’ <tris2tus@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:39 AM

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
Theresa Petticini
6631 SW 18th Ct North Lauderdale, FL 33068-5219



Antonia Hover

From: smweed@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shirley Weed
<smweed@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 5:39 AM

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
Shirley Weed
700 N Rio Vista Bivd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301-2912



Antonia Hover

From: ca.chriso@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of christine ockunzzi
<ca.chriso@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 5:38 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: : Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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
christine ockunzzi
Orlando, FL 32825





